

City of Margate

5790 Margate Boulevard Margate, FL 33063 954-972-6454 www.margatefl.com

Meeting Minutes Regular City Commission Meeting

Mayor Tommy Ruzzano Vice Mayor Arlene R. Schwartz Commissioners: Antonio V. Arserio, Anthony N. Caggiano, Joanne Simone

> City Manager Cale Curtis City Attorney Janette M. Smith City Clerk Joseph J. Kavanagh

Wednesday, August 26, 2020

5:00 PM

Virtual Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82221372065

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

Present: 5 - Commissioner Anthony N. Caggiano, Commissioner Joanne Simone, Commissioner Antonio V. Arserio, Vice Mayor Arlene R. Schwartz and Mayor Tommy Ruzzano

Commissioner Caggiano attended via Zoom

Commissioner Simone attended via Zoom

Commissioner Arserio attended via Zoom

Vice Mayor Schwartz attended via Zoom

Mayor Ruzzano attended in person

City Manager Cale Curtis attended in person

City Attorney Janette M. Smith attended in person

City Clerk Joseph J. Kavanagh attended in person

MOMENT OF SILENCE - INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1) PRESENTATION(S)

A. ID 2020-279

UPDATE BY THE BROWARD METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION.

THE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MPO) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR GREG STEWART introduced his colleague, Peter Gees.

MPO STRATEGIC PLANNING MANAGER PETER GIES explained his position within the organization and said that there were 27 MPOs in the State of Florida. He said that he

would provide them with an update on projects that were going to be funded and that were effective in and around the Margate area.

Discussion ensued with a question and answer session with the City Commission.

COMMISSIONER ANTONIO V. ARSERIO thanked the MPO for their presentation. He identified that landscaping was very important and would like that to be implemented if they were going to add bike lanes and walkways, especially on Southgate Boulevard.

CITY MANAGER CALE CURTIS advised that the Public Works Director Collins had been working on the MPO projects and that he would report back as to what projects they were considering.

Discussion ensued.

VICE MAYOR ARLENE R. SCHWARTZ asked about the Southgate Boulevard project. She said that she was a great proponent of a bicycle lane going down on Rock Island Road on the east side of the street. She identified that there was a massive need for a westbound turn lane at Rock Island and Royal Palm Boulevard.

Discussion ensued.

COMMISSIONER ANTHONY N. CAGGIANO thanked the MPO for their presentation and indicated that both Commissioner Arserio and Vice Mayor Schwartz highlighted the projects that he wanted to discuss.

Discussion ensued.

COMMISSIONER JOANNE SIMONE referenced a project on Rock Island Road from Sample Road that the City Commission had turned down and asked whether this could be brought back.

Discussion ensued on the project that was turned down.

RICHARD ZUCCHINI, 380 LAKEWOOD CIRCLE E, #B said that he was also on the MPO Civilian Board and discussed his experience of reviewing approximately 460 projects.

MAYOR TOMMY RUZZANO explained that he was not for bicycles and cars sharing the same road.

Discussion ensued including bicycle lanes and wider sidewalks.

B. ID 2020-286 9TH ANNUAL ACADEMIC SCHOLARSHIPS BY CITY OF MARGATE, IN PARTNERSHIP WITH WASTE MANAGEMENT (Awarded to Samantha Moise, enrolled at University of Central Florida, and Catherine Restrepo, enrolled at Florida Atlantic University)

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION FOR YEARS OF SERVICE

C. <u>ID 2020-268</u> DENNIS HERNANDEZ, POLICE OFFICER - POLICE DEPARTMENT - 30 YEARS

JOSEPH H. SCIMECA, CODE COMPLIANCE - POLICE DEPARTMENT - 25

YEARS

ELIAS VAZQUEZ, POLICE OFFICER - POLICE DEPARTMENT - 20 YEARS

JOY ANN DOWNEY, FIRE LIEUTENANT - FIRE DEPARTMENT - 20 YEARS

MAURICIO A. LINARTE, UTILITY MECHANIC - ENVIRONMENTAL & ENGINEERING SERVICES - 15 YEARS

BRADFORD J. BORRELLI, POLICE OFFICER - POLICE DEPARTMENT - 5 YEARS

CITY CLERK JOSEPH J. KAVANAGH read a statement pertaining to the City's virtual public meeting pursuant to the Sunshine Law and Governor Ron DeSantis' Executive Order

2) PUBLIC DISCUSSION

CITY CLERK JOSEPH J. KAVANAGH advised on the protocol for submitting a Public Discussion. He explained that he received an email from a Bill Busch of 6761 NW 20th Street and read its contents pertaining to Board appointments and Facebook comments and referenced the proposed business plans at Melaleuca Drive.

ELSA J. SANCHEZ, 6930 NW 15TH STREET thanked the City for the masks that were given to the residents of Paradise Gardens III, thanked Officer Phanor for help with a residential incident. She referenced a tax bill and requested an update on the Fire fees.

MAYOR RUZZANO responded to the question raised on the fire fees.

Discussion ensued.

CITY MANAGER CURTIS referenced the Millage rate that was raised for communications and dispatches and said that it would be used for whatever system the City decided to go to.

LAUREN BERACHA, 6950 NW 14TH PLACE discussed the proposed tax bill and referenced the fire fees.

CITY MANAGER CURTIS responded to Mrs. Beracha's query.

Discussion ensued on the Fire assessment.

3) COMMISSION COMMENTS

COMMISSIONER CAGGIANO requested people to stay safe.

COMMISSIONER JOANNE SIMONE congratulated the employees for their dedicated years of service. She discussed those that may be affected by Hurricane Laura in the Southern States. She said that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) were working on lights and that she received requests from residents for lights to be installed on the cul-de-sacs off Margate Boulevard.

CITY MANAGER CURTIS informed that he would follow up this request with his representative at FPL.

COMMISSIONER SIMONE asked people to continue to be safe. She highlighted the Mask Giveaway event on Saturday.

COMMISSIONER ANTONIO V. ARSERIO referenced the hurricane and wished everyone in the Southern States the best. He also discussed hurricane preparation for Florida and referenced a request for a sand bagging machine.

CITY MANAGER CURTIS indicated that the City was looking at different options for the sand bagging machines.

COMMISSIONER ARSERIO discussed FPL's light installation and referenced overgrown trees obstructing the light.

VICE MAYOR ARLENE R. SCHWARTZ highlighted Culver's recent soft opening. She referenced the Employee Anniversaries and suggested that at a later date, there would be an opportunity to celebrate with these employees. She thanked Parks and Recreation for assisting in distributing masks across the community. She added her prays to those affected by the hurricane.

MAYOR RUZZANO discussed the FPL light project. He indicated that the City would be hosting a Tree giveaway in the near future. He asked the City Commission if they had any ideas on this year's Trunk or Treat event during the Coronavirus disease (COVID-19). He discussed the Mask Giveaway to those in the community and highlighted its forthcoming event for Saturday. He said that the Broward County Commission voted unanimously to approve The Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act funding with the cities. He hoped that one day, the City could celebrate Margate's 65th birthday.

4) CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

CITY MANAGER CURTIS highlighted the requirements for Saturday's Mask distribution. He indicated that the City were working on different initiatives for this year's popular Trunk or Treat and said that a drive-in movie type of event was one of the considerations.

CITY ATTORNEY JANETTE M. SMITH referenced a forthcoming Civil Service Board meeting and asked for CONSENSUS from City Commission to obtain special counsel for an upcoming Civil Service Board item.

Discussion ensued.

CONSENSUS was given by the City Commission.

5) CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed under Consent Agenda are viewed to be routine and the recommendation will be enacted by one motion in the form listed below. If discussion is desired by the Commission, the item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. Anyone wishing to comment on any item on the Consent Agenda should approach the podium now. Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. ID 2020-288 MOTION - APPROVAL OF CITY COMMISSION MINUTES: JULY 1, 2020 - REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING; JULY 8, 2020 - REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING; JULY 16, 2020 - SPECIAL CITY COMMISSION MEETING; JULY 16, 2020 - CITY COMMISSION BUDGET WORKSHOP.

APPROVED

B. ID 2020-303

RESOLUTION - AMENDING RESOLUTION 20-038, APPROVING THE DISTRIBUTION OF MASKS AND HAND SANITIZERS TO THE MARGATE COMMUNITY AT LARGE; PROVIDING FOR EFFECTIVE DATE.

RESOLUTION 20-052

APPROVED

Approval of the Consent Agenda

A motion was made by Commissioner Caggiano, seconded by Commissioner Simone, to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Arserio, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano

6) RESOLUTION(S)

A.	ID 2020-297	APPROVING APPOINTMENT(S) OF:						
	TO THE FIVE MEMBER MARGATE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FOR A T COMMENCING AUGUST 26, 2020 - MARCH 24, 2021.							
		MAYOR RUZZANO explained that this Board's period was extended due to COVID-19. He explained the procedure for nominating candidates.						
		Discussion ensued.						
		RESOLUTION 20-053						
		A motion was made by Commissioner Caggiano, seconded by Commissioner Arserio, to appoint Chad Dangervil. This carried by the following vote:						
	Yes:	2: 4 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Arserio, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano						
	No:	: 1 - Commissioner Simone						
		DECOLUTION OF A						
RESOLUTION 20-054								

Arserio, to appoint Elsa Sanchez.

A motion was made by Commissioner Simone, seconded by Commissioner

LAUREN BERACHA said that this was an excellent pick and that she was an asset to Margate.

COMMISSIONER SIMONE explained why she nominated Elsa Sanchez.

This motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Arserio, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano

COMMISSIONER ARSERIO questioned if Howald Pryor applied.

CITY CLERK KAVANAGH said that Mr. Pryor applied for the Affordable Housing Advisory Committee which was now handled by Broward County.

RESOLUTION 20-055

A motion was made by Commissioner Arserio, seconded by Commissioner Schwartz, to appoint Patrick Laffey. This carried by the following vote.

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Arserio, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano

RESOLUTION 20-056

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Schwartz, seconded by Commissioner Caggiano, to appoint Julianne Lore. This carried by the following vote.

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Arserio, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano

RESOLUTION 20-057

A motion was made by Mayor Ruzzano, seconded by Vice Mayor Schwartz, to appoint Jorge Milian. This carried by the following vote.

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Arserio, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano

B.	ID 2020-298	APPROVING APPOINTMENT(S) OF

TO THE FIVE MEMBER MARGATE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD FOR A TERM COMMENCING AUGUST 26, 2020 - MARCH 24, 2021.

RESOLUTION 20-058

A motion was made by Commissioner Caggiano, seconded by Vice Mayor Schwartz, to appoint Gail DeAngelis.

COMMISSIONER SIMONE questioned if someone could serve on the Board if they had been untruthful on their application.

CITY ATTORNEY SMITH explained that the City Code stated that the Board members served at the pleasure of the City Commission. She said that she could not find anything in the Code that pertained to being untruthful. She indicated that the application stated that the applicant certify that all statements and information provided were true, complete and correct to the best of their knowledge but no guidance was provided as to whether they could serve.

Discussion ensued.

GRANT R. O'DONNELL suggested that background issues should be discussed in private before it was voted upon.

This motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Arserio, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano

RESOLUTION 20-059

A motion was made by Commissioner Simone, seconded by Vice Mayor Schwartz, to appoint Howard Burke. This carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Arserio, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano

RESOLUTION 20-060

A motion was made by Commissioner Arserio, seconded by Vice Mayor Schwartz, to appoint Rob Reiner. This carried by the following vote:

Yes: 4 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Arserio, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano

No: 1 - Commissioner Simone

RESOLUTION 20-061

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Schwartz, seconded by Commissioner Caggiano, to appoint Juli Van Der Meulen. This carried by the following vote:

Mrs. Beracha said that Mrs. Van Der Meulen was a great researcher.

The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 4 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Arserio, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano

No: 1 - Commissioner Simone

RESOLUTION 20-062

A motion was made by Mayor Ruzzano, seconded by Commissioner Caggiano, to appoint Richard Zucchini.

Discussion ensued.

COMMISSIONER ARSERIO asked City Attorney Smith if he could abstain.

CITY ATTORNEY SMITH explained why Commissioner Arserio was abstaining from voting due to a business relationship associated between the two parties.

MRS. BERACHA opposed Mr. Zucchini's nomination.

MR. ZUCCHINI read a statement pertaining to comments made against him on social media and referenced Ms. Jimenez and Ms. Peerman.

LESA B. PEERMAN, 6921 NW 4TH PLACE responded to Mr. Zucchini's comments.

The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 3 - Commissioner Caggiano, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano

No: 1 - Commissioner Simone

Abstain: 1 - Commissioner Arserio

APPROVING APPOINTMENT CIVIL C. ID 2020-299 OF TO THE SERVICE BOARD FOR THE TERM COMMENCING **AUGUST** 26. 2020. THROUGH AUGUST 25, 2022.

RESOLUTION 20-063

COMMISSIONER SIMONE made a statement pertaining to her voting decisions on the various Board appointments and referenced comments made on Facebook.

A motion was made by Commissioner Simone, seconded by Mayor Ruzzano, to appoint Pierre Basquin.

Discussion ensued.

This motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 4 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Simone, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano

No: 1 - Commissioner Arserio

Meeting went into Recess.

Meeting Reconvened.

ID 2020-293 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A WAIVER OF **BIDDING** REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DESIGN AND INSTALLATION OF THE **NFPA** CODE COMPLIANT **BI-DIRECTIONAL AMPLIFIER** (BDA) AND **CELLULAR PHONE CARRIER** DISTRIBUTED FIRE #58 PROJECT AND ANTENNA SYSTEM (DAS) FOR THE STATION **EXECUTION** APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE OF AN AGREEMENT THE CITY OF BETWEEN MARGATE AND SIGNAL COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$135,903.00, INCLUSIVE OF BASE SERVICES AND PRODUCTS, BONDS AND CONTINGENCY FUNDING; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

RESOLUTION 20-064

A motion was made by Commissioner Caggiano, seconded by Vice Mayor Schwartz, that this Resolution, should be approved. This carried by the following vote: Yes: 5 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Arserio, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor Ruzzano

7) ORDINANCE(S) - FIRST READING

A. ID 2020-296

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR REVISION TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN THE CITY OF MARGATE, APPENDIX B, AMENDING ELEMENT I. FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENT FOR GENERAL REVISION AND UPDATE AS CITY-INITIATED PART OF THE **MARGATE** 2.0 COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING PROJECT; PROVIDING FOR MAP AMENDMENT TO RENAME THE TRANSIT ORIENTED CORRIDOR (TOC) LAND USE CATEGORY TO ACTIVITY **CENTER** (AC);**PROVIDING FOR** TRANSMITTAL TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY; PROVIDING FOR RECERTIFICATION OF ELEMENT I. FUTURE LAND USE OF THE MARGATE **COMPREHENSIVE PLAN** WITH THE **BROWARD** COUNTY **PLANNING** COUNCIL; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; **PROVIDING FOR** SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Schwartz, seconded by Commissioner Arserio, that this Ordinance, First Reading, should be approved.

THE MELLGREN PLANNING GROUP, INC., MICHELE MELLGREN gave a brief PowerPoint presentation on the Margate 2.0 Comprehensive Plan update. She explained that the Planning and Zoning (P & Z) Board recommended it to the City Commission and indicated that this was a transmittal hearing. She advised that if this Item was approved, it would be transmitted to the State and the next steps would be for it go to the District Development Officer (DDO) for review and then The Mellgren Planning Group and the City would have to address any revisions. She explained that thereafter, it would go to the City for adoption on November 4th. She also advised that in addition to the County Commission voting for the CARES Act, they also voted to table indefinitely, the mandatory requirement that they were considering for inclusionary housing of affordable or workforce and low income housing.

Discussion ensued including a question and answer session.

NEW URBAN COMMUNITIES (NBC) PRINCIPAL TIM HERNANDEZ spoke on this Item.

Discussion ensued.

NBC PRESIDENT KEVIN RICKARD spoke on this Item.

NBC PLANNING MANAGER ANDREW VANVALIN spoke on this Item.

LESA B. PEERMAN, 6921 NW 4TH PLACE spoke on this Item.

Discussion ensued including on mixed use.

MR. ZUCCHINI spoke on this Item pertaining to comments made from NBC.

The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 4 - Commissioner Caggiano, Commissioner Arserio, Vice Mayor Schwartz and Mayor

Ruzzano

No: 1 - Commissioner Simone

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:16pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph J. Kavanagh, City Clerk

Transcribed by Salene E. Edwards

PLEASE NOTE:

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, the person will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Anyone desiring a verbatim transcript shall have the responsibility, at his/her own expense, to arrange for the transcript.

[Appendix A – Zoning – Section 3.3] Any representation made before any City Board, any Administrative Board, or the City Commission in the application for a variance, special exception, conditional use or request for any other permit shall be deemed a condition of the granting of the permit. Should any representation be false or should said representation not be continued as represented, same shall be deemed a violation of the permit and a violation of this section.

Any person with a disability requiring auxiliary aids and services for this meeting may call the City Clerk's office at (954) 972-6454 with their request at least two business days prior to the meeting date.

One or more members of the City of Margate advisory boards may be in attendance and may participate at the meeting.

The City of Margate is holding a virtual public hearing on August 26, 2020, at 5:00 p.m. This statement explains the City of Margate's findings related to the need to hold the virtual public meeting, and the ability of the public to access the virtual public meeting.

The City of Margate's findings and procedure for the virtual public meeting are as follows:

- Pursuant to Governor DeSantis' Executive Orders 20-51 and 20-52, in which the Governor declared a
 public health emergency and a state of emergency, there is a recommendation to limit public gatherings.
- On March 20, 2020, Governor DeSantis issued Executive Order 20-69, suspending the quorum requirements for public meetings held by a local government body, and the requirement that a local government body must meet at a specific public place.
- On August 7, 2020, Governor DeSantis issued Executive Order 20-193, extending Executive Order 20-69 regarding local government public meetings until 12:01 a.m. on October 1, 2020.
- Consistent with the authority contained in the Governor's Executive Orders, and in order to ensure the health, safety, and welfare of the City of Margate's clients and employees, the City of Margate finds that it is in the best interest of the City of Margate to hold this virtual public meeting.
- Therefore, the City of Margate will be holding this virtual meeting through the use of electronic communication. Members of the public are invited to join the City of Margate meeting by accessing the meeting through this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82221372065 or can listen in via telephone by calling one of the following phone numbers: US: 1-312-626-6799 or 1-929-205-6099 Webinar ID: 822-2137-2065
- A copy of the Agenda for this Virtual Meeting is posted on www.MargateFL.com and on the main bulletin board outside City Hall located at 5790 Margate Blvd, Margate, FL 33063.
- Any comments related to any item on the agenda can be submitted to the City of Margate via the following e-mail address: JJKAVANAGH@MARGATEFL.COM

INSTRUCTIONS FOR PARTICIPATING IN THE REGULAR CITY COMMISSION VIRTUAL MEETING

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 AT 5:00 P.M.

THROUGH THE CITY'S WEBSITE:

Go to www.margatefl.com

Go to "Agendas & Minutes" > Find the respective meeting date and click "Agenda Summary" to view the agenda items and see the Zoom meeting website address

THROUGH COMCAST CHANNEL 78:

If you are a Comcast/Xfinity customer, please go to Channel 78 to view the meeting.

PRIOR to the start of the meeting, email Public Comments to JJKAVANAGH@MARGATEFL.COM (all public comments that are three (3) minutes or less will be read into the record.)

ALTERNATE OPTION FOR VIEWING AND PARTICIPATING IN THE MEETING:

THROUGH ZOOM TECHNOLOGY:

Instructions for Attendees\Participants:

Topic: "Virtual Meeting - Margate Regular City Commission Meeting"

Enter the following link to join the webinar: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82221372065

Telephone:

Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: 1-312-626-6799 or 1-929-205-6099

Webinar ID: 822-2137-2065

To virtually raise hand and be acknowledged to speak:

- 1. Users who call in can dial *9 to raise their hand
- 2. If going through mobile (phone\tablet) app, to raise hand select "Participants", then see option to raise hand.
- 3. On the computer users should click "Participants" then see option to raise hand
- 4. Once you have been selected to speak, you will be prompted to unmute your device or stay muted.

FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME	NAME OF BOAR	NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE Margate City Commission			
Arserio, Antonio V.	Margate City				
MAILING ADDRESS		THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON			
5790 Margate Boulevard	WHICH I SERVE	WHICH I SERVE IS A UNIT OF:			
CITY	COUNTY	✓ CITY	□ COUNTY	☐ OTHER LOCAL AGENCY	
Margate Broward		NAME OF POLIT	NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:		
DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED August 26, 2020		MY POSITION IS	ELECTIVE	□ APPOINTIVE	

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council, commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained (including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a "relative" includes only the officer's father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A "business associate" means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision, whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE TAKEN:

• You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

- · A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.
- · The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:

- You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.
- You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
 meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
 agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST								
Antonio V. Arserio , hereby disclose that on August 26 , 20	:							
a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more) X inured to my special private gain or loss; * PLEASE SEE COMMENTS BELOW inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,	;							
inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,	ř							
inured to the special gain or loss of, by	y							
whom I am retained; or inured to the special gain or loss of, which is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.	n							
b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:								
AUGUST 26, 2020 - REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING								
RESOLUTION 20-062 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA, APPROVING APPOINTMENT OF RICHARD ZUCCHINI TO THE MARGATE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD FOR A TERM COMMENCING AUGUST 26, 2020, THROUGH MARCH 24, 2021.								
Per City Attorney Janette M. Smith, there is a business association between Commissioner Arserio and Mr. Zucchini. She said there is no benefit inured directly to Commissioner Arserio. After speaking with the Commission on Ethics, she recommended that Commissioner Arserio should not vote and fill out Form 8B.								
If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer, who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way as to provide the public with notice of the conflict.								
B/28/2020 Date Filed Signature	-							

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT, REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED \$10,000.